No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/  \N\&&
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 AN A-%sa3

From: CCF Shimla To: DFO Shimla (R)

Subject: Diversion of 0.7883 ha Forest land for the construction of" link
Mandhrghat to Golan. Tehsil Sunni District Shimla HP Within the
juridicaiton o Shimla ['orest Division.Proposal No.

FP/HP/ROAD/121782/2021

Memo,

Please refer to your office memo No 7235 dated 3.12.2022 on the
subject cited above.

On scrutiny of the case it has been noticed that the observation at
point No.4, 5 & 8 have not been attended as under:-
(1) In point No-4:- It is not clear wehether violation has happened or no?
(2) In_point No.5:-There is no clarity regarding Muck dumping due 1o
discrepancy in contradiction docouments uploaded.
(3) In point No.8:- The legal status of the forest is not mentioned the legal
category of the Forest whether Reserve Forest/ Protected Forest
Demarcated Protected Forest/Undemarcated Protected Forest & Others

ete. should be clearly mentioned online.

Chief Conservator of Forests
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